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" Date:

- - - RELEASE IN PAR

B6
—
From: Ruffin Poole =
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 8:28:53 AM
To: Huma Abedin
Subject: ]
Attachments: RESUME [ 1
Huma;

now it has been some time since we last chatted. As a auiclmarsnnaLunﬁale.['

]

Can you provide some insight for me on who the best person to contact is regarding passing along

Thanks,

/
Ruffin Poole

e Ennntarded messans —eeeeemeee
From: J

on, Aug 31, 2009 at 7:27 PM
Subject: Re: resume ;
To. ruffin

Thanks for your help.

State Department deadline was September 30, they pushed it back to August 24th. | didn't find out
about this until August 23rd. UNC Career Séervices told us they would continue accepting applications
after Fhat date but not to' bet on it, so | went ahead and got mine in the mail last week.

[ ]

Resume attached.

MinA IRARA FE
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On Thu; Aug 27, 2009 at 8:32 PM, <uffing| ]

1 will need it as backgd and intro.

RP

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

From{ |

Date: Thu, 27 Aug 2009 20:13:36 -0400
To: Ruffin Poole ‘
Subject: resume

Attached is a copy of my resume. | hope they give me a shot.

ARIM AL IARLP
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